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Headquarters - Procurement Department  

225 North Pearl Street 
Jacksonville, Florida 32202 

July 25, 2025 

 

ADDENDUM NUMBER: One (1)  

TITLE: Material Handling Operation Services at NGS  

JEA SOLICITATION NUMBER: 1411973449  

BID DUE DATE: August 12, 2025  

TIME OF RECEIPT: 12:00 PM  

TIME OF OPENING: 02:00 PM  

THIS ADDENDUM IS FOR THE PURPOSE OF MAKING THE FOLLOWING CHANGES OR 

CLARIFICATIONS: 

 

1. Addition: 1411973449 Addendum 1 – Appendix B Response Workbook attached  

a. The number of equipment operators has been changed from 10 to 11.  

 

2. Question: What qualifies as an emergency project?  

Answer: Less than three (3) months’ notice.  

 

3. Question: Is there a general insurance threshold?  

 

Answer: Insurance requirements are in the Solicitation document in sections 1.12 and  

2.80 

 

4. Question: Do you want us to take over the current employees?  

 

Answer: JEA does not mandate that the winning company retain the current employees, 

however, they are trained on our equipment.  

 

5. Question: Will JEA do the training of new employees?  

 

Answer: Yes. JEA will train.  

 

6. Question: Will a TWIC card be required for contractors on site?  

 

Answer: Yes. 

 


